



## CONTACT

Website:  
OnTourServicesUnlimited.com

Email:  
OnTourServices@Gmail.com

## EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Eddie is a seasoned music industry professional with over 30 years of experience in touring, production, catering, dressing rooms, security, venue and artist management.

He is able to effectively manage tour budgets, distribute per diems and other imperative accounting duties while also planning and executing travel for large groups.

Over the years, Eddie has consistently surpassed the expectations of his clients.

# EDDIE POWELL

ON TOUR SERVICES UNLIMITED, LLC'S CEO

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Artist Management

- The Millennium Tour – Pretty Ricky (2019-2021)

### Tour Manager/Director

- Charlie Wilson / The Culture Tour (2022)
- Legendary Nights Tour – Megan Thee Stallion (2019)
- Young Hustle Tour (2016)
- Ball 4 Real Basketball Tour (Assistant Director) (2007)
- Fantasia (2006-2007)

### Road Manager

- The Man of the Woods Tour – Justin Timberlake (2018-2019)
- Super Bowl LII – Justin Timberlake (2018)
- The 20/20 Experience World Tour - Justin Timberlake (2013- 2015)
- Legends of the Summer Stadium Tour - Justin Timberlake & Jay-Z (2013)
- F.A.M.E. Tour - Chris Brown (2011)
- As I Am Tour - Alicia Keys (2009-2011)
- Ciara Live Tour - Ciara (2009)
- LeToya Luckett (2008)
- Keyshia Cole (2007)
- Fantasia (2005-2006)
- God's Son Tour - Nas (2003)
- Home Again Tour - New Edition (1998-1999)

### Production & Stage Manager/Valet

- AEG Live (2005-2019)
- NBA Players Association (2008)
- Late Night Special Tour - Pretty Ricky (2006-2007)

### Talent, Sponsor & Event Coordinator

- Essence Festival (2015)
- Derek Jeter Event Coordinating Team (2007-2013)
- Hard Knock Life Tour - Jay-Z, DMX, Method Man, Redman (2000)



# EDDIE POWELL

ON TOUR SERVICES UNLIMITED, LLC'S CEO

## RELEVANT SKILLS

Leadership  
Accounting  
Scheduling  
Hospitality  
Interviews  
Organizing Tours  
Travel Management  
Artist Management  
Road Management  
Tour Management  
Public Speaking  
Strategic Planning  
Attentive to Details  
Project Management  
Meet & Greet Coordination  
Performance Preparation  
Sound Check Organization  
Works Well Under Pressure

## EDUCATION

Buffalo State College (1980)

## EDUCATION

Available Upon Request

## WORK EXPERIENCE (Pg. 2)

### Tour Promoter / Artist Representative

- Kem / Babyface / The Full Circle Tour - AEG (2022)
- The Sketchbook Tour - Fantasia (2019)
- Charlie Wilson (2015)
- Scream Tour (2013)
- Mindless Behavior & Diggy Simmons (2012)
- Trey Songz (2012) (2013)
- Usher & R. Kelly (2011)
- Robin Thicke & Jennifer Hudson (2009)
- Keyshia Cole (2009)
- Ne-Yo (2009)
- Screamfest (2007)
- R. Kelly (2002) (2007-2008)
- Anthony Hamilton (2006) (2012)
- Scream Tour 5 (2006)
- Kanye West (2005)
- Kem (2005) (2010-2011) (2015)
- Alicia Keys (2005) (2008) (2013)
- Scream Tour 4 (2005)
- Truth Tour - Usher (2004)
- Soulful Tour - Ruben Studdard (2004)
- Best of Both Worlds Tour - Jay-Z & R. Kelly (2004)
- Ja Rule/Ashanti (Artist Rep) (2003)
- Scream Tour 3 (2003)

### Wardrobe Director

- Gerald Levert (Wardrobe Assistant) (2004)
- Boyz II Men (1996-1998)
- Patti LaBelle (Wardrobe Director & Personal Assistant) (1989- 1996)